8/28/69
Dear George,

Glad to get your good snalysis on Alverez and your lstter of 8/21.
Gary had sent me the Menaker corres and I read it while on th: train, on s short
trip. I found some of it is ertinent to a speciasl interest I have. If you
fould please sent me the clearest possidle copies of the pege on which he
clains the camera-motion is his discovery and the page on which he says there
is nothing to the unattributed suggestion of different camera speed, i'a
appreciate it.

0f course, I'm still interested in the Bringuler meterisl, but there
is now no rush. I'll eventually return to him, but now I'm busy on other things.

Ths fact is that while I regard it as veluable end impottent for
such studies as yours to be made of every possible aspect, in my own work I have
advanced to other areas and regard these analysis of the past as 1f hiastorical
interest. Which is not to say they are not importent, for they reslly are. I
only wish there were more people to have done as you have with this.

The abuses of sclence by the exalted is disgusting.

I will lo-k forward Yo anything else you key do on this honored fink,
especially to any other of his letters, in which, es I've indlcated, I find my
own interests that sre not dimctdy related to the use of his "work".

Before leaving on this trip I'd written sbout 13,000 words of the
sddition to COUP. I hope to complete the writing by the end of next week. In )
itself 1t will be book length. Gary has rrobably told you I'Ve also done tWo other
books I camnot afford to print end camnot get published comercially. Itve
geveral others in the works, '

One minor suggestion: it is my reccllection the 2.3 second time 1s
without regerd for that time require prior to the sound of the first shot. In
other words, I think it does not include the time for sighting, perheps not
even for the getting-on-target time. It is safe to sue 1% as you did, even
better. But it is less then minimal,

Plesae excuse the haste, for I'm trying to eatech up on the accumulated
nnil so I can return to writing today.

_ j:’y the way, you once also promised me additional material on Wheat.
¥hile 1t is™not urgent for my work, 1'd like to have it if it presents no
probbkem to you, sgaln, not irn any rush,

And again, thanks.

Sincerely,
Noticed I repeeted your error snd opsnad

the envelope to add this, I have more 1 mediaste

interast on Penabaz and would appreciate whatever

you can send es soon a8 you can aud, in the futuregarcld Weisberg

enything else you get, ide will be of continuing

intereat to me, I have a few copies of "Insight"

(Gghl) I'm interested in sny Cubsns who've become active in US, sspec. Repub.
politics. e 1s but one.



